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From: Official Information Act [OfficiallnformationAct@lawcom.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2010 4:26:37 p.m.

To: Cindy Gillman-Bate

Subject: RE: Submission on the Official Information Legislation Review

Thank you for your submission to the Commission’s review of official information legislation.

Margaret Thompson
Law Commission

From: Cindy Gillman-Bate

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2010 11:17 a.m.

To: Official Information Act

Cc: Kirsty Downey-McGuire; Kirstie Elder; Joanne Gread; Dean Riley; Christine Jones
Subject: Submission on the Official Information Legislation Review

Please refer to the attached letter (the original is in today's mail).

Regards,
Cindy

Cindy Gillman-Bate
Corporate Solicitor
Tauranga City Council

www.tauranga.govt.nz

<<Letter to Law Commission - Official Information Legislation Review (9 December 2010)>>

This e-mail 1s confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
delete this message from your system. Making improper use of the information contained in this e-mail is prohibited and may expose you to legal challenge or
penalties.

Statements in this e-mail and any attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of the Tauranga City Council (TCC)

The TCC takes extensive precautions with the aim of detecting and removing any virus or defects from its e-mail system but accepts no liability for loss or
damage should this e-mail not be virus or defect free or should there be any errors in transmission.

http://www tauranga govt.nz

Please consider our environment... do you really need to print this email?

This email has been scrubbed for your protection by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com
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This email message and attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of the Law Commission.

It may contain information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
email message or its attachments.

If you received this message in error please notify the Law Commission and return the original message to the sender.

Please destroy any remaining copies.
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